Re: cahnge to 3 nights Fwd: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza
ROOM and TOUR.

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 01/04/202212:39

Hello,
Done
Res # 979576

The tour will be booked upon arrival at the Welcome Center.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 4:05:37 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: cahnge to 3 nights Fwd: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.
From Spinnaker :

HI Ms. Ellie,

| have sent this request to be completed, | will follow up once complete.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

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

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 2:43:42 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: cahnge to 3 nights Fwd: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.

No nothing yet.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 2:42:59 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: cahnge to 3 nights Fwd: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.

Anything on this yet?

———————— Original Message ——

Subject: cahnge to 3 nights Fwd: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022
MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.

Date: 01/04/2022 08:50

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

go ahead and book the 3 nights checking in on 4/3/2022 for the 3 nights


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

———————— Original Message -

Subject: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and
TOUR.

Date: 31/03/2022 09:13

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,

From Spinnaker :

We unfortunately only have it available for 3 nights, in a condo. We
don't have the fourth night anywhere. Can they come in a day early or
lose a night?

Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 12:51:03 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.

Ellie,
Can we please get an answer on this

Thanks
Michele


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

On 30/03/2022 06:27, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> No, nothing yet.

>

>  Thank you.
>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:14:00 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: Fwd: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.

>

>

> did we get this book yet

> thanks

> - Original Message ——

> Subject: Spinnaker - HH - 4/3/2022 MUrdaugh, Eliza ROOM and TOUR.
> Date: 28/03/2022 07:29

> From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>

> Please book this reservation with Spinnaker in Hilton Head.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

[1] tel:+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
[3] http://www.Magicworldclub.com
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